

**Ontario Energy  
Board**  
P.O. Box 2319  
27th. Floor  
2300 Yonge Street  
Toronto ON M4P 1E4  
Telephone: 416- 481-1967  
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656  
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

**Commission de l'Énergie  
de l'Ontario**  
C.P. 2319  
27e étage  
2300, rue Yonge  
Toronto ON M4P 1E4  
Téléphone: 416- 481-1967  
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656  
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273



**BY E-MAIL ONLY**

January 11, 2008

Mr. David Poch  
Counsel to the GEC  
1649 Old Brooke Road  
Maberly ON K0H 2B0

Dear Mr. Poch:

**Re: Ontario Power Generation Inc. - Payment Amounts for Prescribed Facilities  
Board File No. EB-2007-0905 - Notice of Intervention**

The Board confirms Green Energy Coalition (GEC), Pembina Foundation and The Ontario Sustainable Energy Association (OSEA) as a joint intervenor in the above noted proceeding, subject to Ontario Power Generation Inc.'s right of reply to your request within 10 days of the mailing of this letter.

The Board will determine if Green Energy Coalition (GEC), Pembina Foundation and The Ontario Sustainable Energy Association (OSEA) is eligible to apply for an award of costs under its Practice Direction on Cost Awards, issued February 2003, once the Board has received and considered Ontario Power Generation's reply.

The Practice Direction and related forms are available on the Board's Web site at [www.oeb.gov.on.ca](http://www.oeb.gov.on.ca).

Yours truly,

*Original signed by*

John Pickernell  
Assistant Board Secretary

cc: Barbara S. Reuber, Ontario Power Generation Inc.  
Michael Penny, Torsys LLP  
Josephina Erzetic, Ontario Power generation Inc.